
From: Sunset Advisory Commission
To: Trisha Linebarger
Subject: FW: Sunset Review of the Lower Colorado River Authority
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:30:08 PM

 
 

From: info@laketravis.com <info@laketravis.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Sunset Advisory Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Sunset Review of the Lower Colorado River Authority
 
What a joke and a complete waste of time.  NO ONE is advocating for Buchanan and Travis
to be constant level.  Just managed properly.
“Other recurring criticisms coming from some of LCRA’s fiercest critics — businesses and
property owners whose financial interests depend on the Highland Lakes remaining mostly
full — relate to maintaining the lakes at a constant level, which would have statewide
implications for water availability and are therefore also beyond Sunset’s scope.”
 

From: Sunset Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Recipient <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Subject: Sunset Review of the Lower Colorado River Authority
 

October 31, 2018

 

Dear Recipient:

 

The Sunset Staff Report on the Lower Colorado River Authority, as submitted to the Sunset
Advisory Commission, is available for your review on our website, www.sunset.texas.gov.
 To request a hard copy of this report, contact our office.  The Sunset Commission has
scheduled a public hearing on this report for December 12 and 13, 2018.  At that time public
testimony will be taken.  An agenda specifying the meeting time, location, and the order of
agencies scheduled for discussion will be available on our website as soon as the meeting
has been posted.  You may follow announcements by the Sunset Commission on social
media through information posted on our website.

 

If you would like to comment on this report, the commission would appreciate hearing from
you.  Your feedback would be most helpful if it includes the following elements:

·         Your position in support or opposition for each recommendation in the staff report
·         A clear, brief statement of suggested changes, if any, to these recommendations
·         A clear, concise summary of any new issues or recommendations not included in the
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report that you would like the Sunset Commission to consider

 

If you submit your response by Wednesday, November 14, we can provide this information
to the Sunset Commission members before the public hearing.  Comments received in
response to a staff report are considered public records, and will be posted on the Sunset
website and released to the public upon request.

 

Thank you for your assistance with the Sunset review process.

 

Jennifer Jones

Acting Director

Sunset Advisory Commission

 

Sunset Advisory Commission

PO Box 13066

Austin, TX 78711

Phone:  (512) 463-1300

Fax:  (512) 463-0705

email address: sunset@sunset.texas.gov

 

 

 

This email is the property of the Sunset Advisory Commission and may contain material that is confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under state law.  If you have received this message in error, please notify us
by replying to the message, and then deleting it.
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